



September 08, 2025

Tony Marino
Deputy Director, Electrical Safety Policy Division
Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety
715 P Street, 20th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
Tony.Marino@energysafety.ca.gov
efiling@energysafety.ca.gov

Docket # 2026-2028-Base-WMPs

RE: Submission of LSPGC's 2026-2028 Wildfire Mitigation Plan – Non-Substantive Errata

Dear Deputy Director Marino:

Pursuant to Section 7 of the Energy Safety Policy Division Process Guidelines (Version 1.0, adopted February 21, 2025), LS Power Grid California (LSPGC) hereby submits its non-substantive errata related to the 2026-2028 Wildfire Mitigation Plan (WMP).

Following the submission of LSPGC's initial Base WMP on July 25, 2025, the company received and responded to data requests from Energy Safety and the CPUC. During this process, and through internal QA/QC review, LSPGC identified an item requiring correction and clarification. This adjustment is non-substantive and is provided solely to enhance clarity and ensure consistency across the WMP.

In accordance with submission protocols, LSPGC has attached a redlined version of the affected page, along with a summary of the change and the rationale for its inclusion.

Please contact me at ryadav@lspower.com or 208-281-8255 if you have any questions or require additional information regarding this submission.

Sincerely,

Rituraj Yadav
Associate Manager, Wildfire Mitigations
LS Power Grid California
Telephone: 208-281-8255
ryadav@lspower.com

Section	Page	Edit	Reason	Errata
9.11.1	118	Corrected Table 9-6 to define the population/sample unit as "inspection event" (24 annually) instead of "substations" (2).	Ensures consistency between narrative in Section 9.11.1 and QA/QC activity table.	Non-Substantive